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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: eBay <payment.vpp@europe.com>
Date: 6 March 2015 18:29:44 GMT

To:: il.co.uk
Subject: eBay Motors VPP Payment Invoice #SM15122890

ebay

eBay Motors VPP Payment Invoice #SM15122890

Dear -

This mail is confirmation that you were successfully registered as buyer in transaction # SM15122890
Your transaction manageris [~ .~ ' 'e. You are about to participate in a fast, efficient and secure transaction. eBay Purchase Protection Program is the independs¢
party that will be overseeing the inspection, ownership transfer, securing and disbursing the funds. Please follow our instructions in order to complete the transaction s

Details for transaction #SM15122890

Item title: 2010 VAUXHALL VIVARO 2.0CDTI Reg No: DV60 XGJ
Sale price: £ 2,999.00

Quantity: 1

Subtotal: £2,999.00

Shipping & £0.00

Handling:

Sale date: 06/03/2015

Totall price: £2,999.00

Seller:

Buyer: '

Seller address:
Shipping address:
Delivery time: 2-3 days

Terms & Conditions

i

ited Kingdom

1. General

We realise that a item is an important purchase. When you buy a item from eBay, you have to be completely satisfied with your investment. This program protects youl
purchase against accidents, major mechanical failure, odometer-tampering, and salvage or flood damage. You only buy the item if it passes your verifications. These t
and conditions with our privacy policy contain the entire agreement and understanding between the parties relating to this transaction.

2. Refundable Payment

You are allowed to inspect and buy the item if a refundable payment in amount of £ 2,999.00 is sent by bank transfer to the eBay's account. As soon as the bank trans
been completed, please forward us a copy to validate your payment. The item will be shipped within 24 hours after the payment will be confirmed by our agent. The tra
details become confidential and the payment is released to the seller if you are fully satisfied with the item .

To submit the payment, provide your bank with the information of the eBay agent below:

Account Agent: -

Bank Name: ~

Sort code: 7

Account no:

Amount transferred: £ 2,999.00

**Payment Details: (Please also check the Customer Copy .JPG attachment of this email).
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The payment must be completed within the next 1 business days and it's fully refundable if the sale is not completed.
IMPORTANT ADVICE

When you will make the bank transfer please do not put any messages like "eBay Van ", put only: Invoice#SM15122890

3. Shipping

The item will be delivered to your location. It will be shipped within 48 hours after the payment will be cleared in our account. The shipping is free of charge and the iter
insured for damage during the transportation, inspection process and prior to the physical sale.

4. Delivery & Inspection

You will have 3 days to inspect the item upon delivery. You have the option to use an independent Inspection Authority to make sure that the item is as described. Plee
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check the exterior, interior, engine, transmission, and accessories of the item to ensure top mechanical reliability and outstanding condition.

4.1. If you decide to keep the item, we will transfer your payment to the seller's account. The item will come with all the documents needed for registration and the shipy
company will take care of all the formalities.

4.2. If the item is not as described or not passes your inspection, the item will be collected and you will be fully refunded. Refund requests are processed within 3 days.
If you need further information, please do not hesitate to reply to this email and we will gladly assist.
We value your business and thank you for using eBay.

http://www.ebay.com

Thank you,
eBay Financing Center Customer Support

Safe-Pay Protection Program
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Customer COPY

Payment method available for your country: BANK WIRE TRANSFER

Please print the following bank account details and present them to your bank
as follows:

Account Agent: Mircea Dimulete
Bank Name: TSB Bank

Sort code: 30-92-45

Account no: 48461460

Payment Confirmation
After the payment is completed please confirm it by faxing the scanned bank
transfer receipt to our PAYMENTS CENTRE at: +44 (0)20 7691 7587

Customer COPY
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